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Michael Flis, P.Eng. 

The Jones Consulting Group Ltd. 

229 Mapleview Drive East, Unit 1 Barrie, ON 

L4N 0W5 

 

Subject: Slope Erosion Hazard Assessment - Deltini Subdivision, Primrose, Ontario 
 
Dear Sir: 

WSP Canada Inc. is pleased to provide this letter detailing our slope erosion hazard assessment 
recommendations regarding the existing slope at the northwestern portion of the above noted 
development.  Based on the topographic drawings provided to our office by Jones Consulting Inc., 
at the northwestern area of the site the topography slopes down toward the west; a stream 
(Primrose Creek) lies at the base of the slope.  A Storm Water Management (SWM) Pond is 
proposed to be constructed at the northwest corner of the property, in proximity to the existing 
slope.   

As per the cross-section data provided to our office, it is noted that the slope is very gradual and 
relatively flat at the site, with slope percentages generally ranging between 5% to 12% (about 
20H:1V to 8H:1V), but also flat in areas (0%).  The steepest portion of the slope, in only one area, 
has an inclination of about 20.1% (4.8H:1V).   

In accordance with the Ministry of Natural Resources document entitled “Technical Guide – River 
and Stream Systems: Erosion Hazard Limit” (Guidelines), a site visit was completed on February 
21, 2023, to visually observe the state of the slope, the existing vegetation, and observe any 
examples of toe erosion, or any past instability.  Tables 4.1 and 4.2 from the Guidelines were 
completed during our site visit to document the conditions of the slope.  A copy of the completed 
Tables is attached to this letter.  

Based on the results of our site visit and the completed Tables 4.1 and 4.2 from the Guidelines, the 
Slope Instability Rating Values Investigation Rating Summary total was determined to be 21.  
This value takes into account items such as the existing slope condition, the slope inclination, the 
subsurface conditions, the condition of the existing vegetation, among other items.  Based on this 
rating, which is less than the threshold value of 24, there is a low potential for slope instability and 
as such, no further investigation is needed.   

In regard to the design of the SWM Pond, based on the grading plans provided to our office, the 
western berm will be required to be constructed using engineering fill.  It is critical that a 
geotechnical stability assessment be completed once the design of the pond is finalized; the 
assessment should include both slope stability and settlement assessments, as well as a seepage 
assessment, to provide input toward the potential need for a clay core and/or shear keys to mitigate 
the potential for sliding failure.   
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We trust this letter provides the information required at this time.  Do not hesitate to contact our 
office if there are any questions. 

Kind regards, 

 

Nick La Posta, P.Eng. 
Team Lead, Ground Engineering East 
 
   
 
   
 
 

 



181-01582-04
21/02/23

0 Degrees (-5 with Windchill)
Sunduss Asghar

Vacant Farmland just North of Intersection of Highway 10 and Prince of Wales Road.

Primary - Great Lakes - St. Lawrence River, Secondary - Eastern Georgian Bay, Tertiary - Nottawasaga River, Quaternary - Boyne River

Deltini Commercial Developments Inc.

Lot 1 and 2
Concession 2
Township of Mulmur
Dufferin County

Vacant Farmland. Forest and creek at rear (west) of site. No structures noted on site.

5m - 6m average height.

No seepage or slope drainage noted at the top of slope.

No seepage or slope drainage noted on the face of the slope.

Isolated locations where active creek had caused some minor seepage at bottom of slope. 



Not visible due to snow/ice. Refer to Borehole data.

Confined creek at base of slope. Tributary of the Boyne River. Flows from south to north.

One (1) gully observed, extending from toe of slope to top of slope. Water in gully flowing down towards creek.

Top of slope is densely covered with young to mature trees and other vegetation.

Slope face is densely covered with young to mature trees and other vegetation.

Toe of slope is densely covered with young to mature trees and other vegetation.

Old wooden fence observed at top of slope, spanning entire length in N-S direction. One (1) old wooden outdoor
toilet structure noted at top of slope near South end.

No structures noted on slope face.

No structures noted at toe of slope.

No erosion noted across top of slope, with the exception of One (1) gully which extended from the creek to top of slope.

No erosion noted across face of slope, with the exception of One (1) gully which extended from the creek to top of slope.

Generally no erosion at the toe of the slope. One (1) gully extending from the creek to the top of slope was observed. Some
isolated locations were slightly eroded due to the active watercourse, with tilted/fallen trees observed.

No slope slide features observed during review.

No slope slide features observed during review.

No slope slide features observed during review.



13. Plan Sketch of Slope

Farmland

14. Profile Sketch of Slope



636040 PRINCE OF WALES ROAD
Deltini Commercial Developments Inc.

Sunduss Asghar

181-01582-04
February 21, 2023

0 Degrees (-5 with windchill).
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